DIOCESE OF THE ARMENIAN CHURCH OF AMERICA, 630 SECOND AVENUE, NEW YORK, N. Y. 10016 212 686-0710

ARCHBISHOP TORKOM MANOQGIAN, PRIMATE

July 1, 1979

TO: .

/ /// '
FROM: Syraun Palvetzian, Director AiLﬂ?aAtA¢oJ e MMM (210
SUBJECT: 1979 DIOCESAN PARISH ASSESSMENTSJ I

Enclosed please find a copy of a computer run of the Diocesan parish assess-
ments for 1979. For proportionate allocation to the parishes, a total of $340,000
was approved at the 77th Diocesan Assembly held in Chelmsford, Massachusetts.

Listed below is the amount now due from your parish. Because of the serious
financial situation we are facing during these summer months, please remit your
assessment oblfgations to the Diocese IMMEDIATELY. Your cooperatfon in this
matter will be greatly appreciated.
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1. Amount due for the month of July 1979 at the
adjusted rate $ //¢&.—  (ten-month billing N7 —
perfod) « . . . .o oo e e e e e e .. § )

2. Several parishes have not yet fully remitted
their obligations at 1978 assessment rates for

the period January through June 1979. Amount — O —
owing at 1978 rates for this period . . . . . . . , %

3. Plus amount owing from January through June ///'ff,-—'
1979 at new rate ( = difference) . . . . . . . .. $ :

$. TOTAL AMOUNT OWING AS OF JuLY 1, 1979 . . . . . .. $ c;?<j;// —

Enclosure




